
 

 

 

 

 

 

TENDER ADDENDUM DOCUMENT   
 

TENDER NUMBER UUT/02/2025 –TENDER, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, 

INSTALLATION, TESTING, TRAINING AND COMMISSIONING OF 

TURNSTILE AND CCTV SURVELLIANCE 

 

TO:  All Bidders 

 

 FROM: Procurement Department   

 

DATE: 16th June 2025 

 

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION ON TURNSTILE specifications  

1. The Turnstile will all be full height 

2. Provision of a shade to guard the turnstile from harsh weather conditions 

3. Cabling – The University is fully networked with Network switches available at strategic 

locations. 

4. Site Visit is scheduled for Thursday 19th June 2025 from 9.00am- 10.00am. 

5. New price schedule is a s follows  

 

PRICE SCHEDULE  

 

1. Turnstile  

 

ITEM 

DESCRIPTION  

QUANTITY  UNIT COST 

INCLUSIVE VAT  

TOTAL COST 

INCLUSIVE VAT  

 

Turnstile Dual 2    

Turnstile Single  1    

Turnstile 

Speed/Flap  gate  

1    

TOTAL      



 

 

Yours Faithfully 

 

 
 

Nadhifo Haro  

Procurement Officer         

 

 

 


